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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC.NE“!MEXH:D

Jely 16, 1965

Sherman F. Wagenseller

c/o Morrls B. Jones

823 Bank of Mew Mexico Bullding
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: Pubco Apache wells #1, #2, & #3
Located Sec. 16-23N-2W

Dear Mr. Jones

In accordance with the telephone conversation with Mr. Arnold July 15,
1965, we are changing the leace designaticn on the three wells located
on the Pubco Apache lease. We are correcting C-104 for the #2 well from
Pubco Apache 161 #2 to Pubco Apache #2. The #3 well on this leass will
not be changed as it has previously been referred to on all reports as
Pubco Apache #3. Form C-104 was previously approved on the #1 well and
was shown on approved C-104 as the Pubco Apache 161-D #1. Therefore
we are correcting it to the Pubco Apache #1. Therefore the correct
listing for all three wells for all future reports should be as follows:

Pubco Apache #1, located Unit D, Sec. 16-23N-2VW

Pubco Apache #2, located Unit G, Sec. 16-23N-2W

Pubco Apache #3, located Unit J, Sec. 16~23N-2W.

If you have any further questions regerding this matter, please let us
know.

Very truly yours,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:mC

cc: 011 Commission, Santa Fe
€1 Paso Natura) Gas, Fammington
UsGs, Farmington



